

# Marston Ferry and Blackhall Allotment Society

Minutes from the committee meeting held at the site on Sunday 1<sup>st</sup> of September 2019

**Present:** Clive Booth, Gill Edwards, Brian Fiddian and Tom Stross

**Apologies:** Paul Blay, Faith Fiddian, Gary Gray and Gillian Morriss-Kay

The **minutes** for the August meeting were approved. There were no matters arising.

**Secretary's Report:** Sheds had been broken into during the night preceding the meeting. One padlocked door had been damaged but nothing seemed to have been stolen. Edward Bradley undertook to report the incursion to the community police officer.

**Clear Up Day:** CB has ordered posts, cement and netting to be delivered before the first clear up day on the 5<sup>th</sup> of October. A skip will be delivered on the Monday before. TS will order two bags of scalpings.

**Date of Next Meeting:** October 6<sup>th</sup> if necessary.

**Plot Inspection:** The eastern boundary lane was checked before the hedge is cut. BF had cut it well back in 2018. It was agreed that the allotment hedge should not cause any problems for the tractor.

The path has been neglected as have the hawthorn bushes on the field side of the path. It may be necessary for this to be included in the cut.

GE will contact the land agent to ask who is responsible for the pathway.

The bonfire is to be lit on plot 12a . Work will be carried out on the plot itself as it is to be re-let.